The Old School in the Early Bays

THE Bishop Strachan School was opened at Pinehurst, Toronto, in September, 1867, and the Act of Incorporation was assented to on 4th March, 1868. Shortly afterwards the residence of Bishop Strachan on Front Street was rented with the adjoining cottage, for the use of the School. It was not long before the continued growth of the School made more extensive accommodation necessary, and in 1869 Wykeham Hall, once the residence of the late Honourable J. B. Macaulay, was purchased, and the original building, after being greatly enlarged, was occupied by the School in 1870.

The New School on College Beights

AFTER a long and honourable career in the buildings once so familiar to present and former pupils, it was decided several years ago to remove to another site farther north, where modern buildings large enough to accommodate the ever-increasing number of pupils might be erected. Accordingly, with the help of the School's generous benefactor, the late Mr. James Henderson, the Council acquired a most suitable and beautiful block of land on College Heights.

